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DATE: August 12, 1997
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications

RE: Docket No. 9710024TC; Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by The Other Phone Company, Inc.

The Other Phone Company, Inc. (TG159) has amended its application to provide pay
telephone service in Florida.

Anached is replacement page 4 of 6. Please place this replacement application page in
docket file 971002-TC.
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D. HAS HAD REGULATORY PEMALTIES IMPOSED FOR VIDLATIONS of
TELECOMMUNICATIONS STATUTES. EXPLAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

/

9. PLEASE INDICATE IF ANY OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP OR
INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT HAVE BEEN ADJUDGED BANKRUPT, MENTALLY INCOMPETANT, OR
FOUND GUILTY OF AMY FELOMY OR OF ANY CRIME, OR WHETHER SUCH ACTIONS MAY
RESULT FROM PENDING PROCEEDINGS.
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10.  PLEASE CHECK THE SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED:
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OTHER, DESCRIBE v
11. PROPOSED NUMBER OF PAY TELEPHONE INSTRUMENTS Tl-n: APPLICANT PLANS TO PLACE
IN THE FIRST YEAR: /0
12. HOW DOES THE APPLICANT INTEND TO SERVICE AND MAINTAIN EACH PAYPHONE?
PERSONALLY {4

FULL-TIME TECHNICIAN

PART-TIME TECHN]CIAN
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